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I CLK Official Fillng***"4/7/2008 1O: lO AM .*.** 

Matllda Sanders 5?5c-03 * - A.A-72 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Charlene Poblete 
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080026-TL 
Filename / Path: 080026.0rder.3-18-08.ccp.doc 

Monday. April 07,2008 10:09 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

4/7/2008 10:08:00 AM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING JOINT PETITION TO 
TRANSFER TERRITORIES AND FOR CERTIFICATE AMENDMENT 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0229.ord.doc 

Monday, April 07,2008 3:49 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 202158) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/7/2008 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM ISSIONEKS: 
LISA POLAK E D c i A R ,  C I I A I R M A N  

OFFICE OF C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK M A T T H t W  M. C A R T E R  11 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
KATRINA J.  MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A .  SKOI '  

ADMIWISTRATIVE 
January 7,2008 

J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 080026-TL 

Dear Mr. Wahlen: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida and Windstream Florida, Inc. to transfer territories in St. Johns County and to amend 
certificates, which was filed in this office on January 7, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAI. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FX 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080026-TL Date Docketed: 01/07/2008 T i t l e :  Joint  pe t i t i on  of BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Flor ida and Windstream Florid,a, Inc. t o  transfer 
t e r r i t o r i e s  i n  S t .  Johns County anmd t o  amend cer t i f i ca tes .  

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomunications. 
Windstream Florida, Inc.  

Inc. d 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ['IF - AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL 
('0" indicates OPR) 1 1 1 x 1  I X I 

Section 2 - OPR Cow- and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Tlime c u l e  
Proaram Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PIANNIhG W(ZaYENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff A lnent FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:C850) 413-6770 

WR S t a f f  ===In 0 Current CASR revis ion l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

__ 
125. 

Reconnended assignrents fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CW: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

140. I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) I Conmi ssioners I Hrg I S t a f f  

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Conmissioners 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM 1 AG 1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

SK 

Approved: - 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOIS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No.080026-TL Date Docketed: 01/07/2008 T i t l e :  Jo in t  p e t i t i o n  of BellSouth Te1eca"mications. Inc.  d/b/a 
AT&T Flor ida and Windstream Floridla, Inc.  t o  transfer 
t e r r i t o r i e s  i n  S t .  lohns County an8d t o  amend cer t i f i ca tes .  

Company: BellSouth Teleconnunications. Inc.  d 
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--.-, 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:<SSOI 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR rev is ion  l eve l  Previous Current 
- 
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--I C Poblete H: 
_. 

10. 
11. 
12.  
1 3 .  
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1 5 .  
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
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~~~ 

I I I 

- Hearing Office&) 
I Comnissioners I Hra I Staff I - 

Exam 
ALL I CT I EO I MM I AG I SK 

X I  I I I I I I 
I ~I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chaii 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the  case. 

Comni ssioners 

nun: 

Approved: c,m 
Date: - 01/16/2008 
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Consumt ing  Order if No Protest 

Docket No.080026-TL Date Docketed: 01/07/2008 T i t l e :  Jo in t  p e t i t i o n  o f  BellSouth TeleciMnunications. 1°C. d/b/a 
AT&T Flor ida and Windstream Florida. Inc. t o  t ransfer 
t e r r i t o r i e s  i n  St .  Johns County and t o  amend cer t i f icates.  
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Windstream Florida, Inc. 
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